14

MONTHLY MEETING OF JOINT ADVISORY BOARD (COMPRISING BOARD MEMBERS OF ORLANDO, PIMVILLE, EASTERN AND WESTERN MATIVE TOWNSHIPS AND MOROKA), TO BE HELD IN THE ASSEMBLY HALL, JUBILET SOCIAL CENTRE, WEMMER, AT 2.30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, THE 23RD FUBRUARY, 1949.

- 1. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH JANUARY, 1949.
- 2. ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES :-
 - (a) Decisions of Non-European Affairs Committee on Joint Meetings with Advisory Boards.
 - (b) Mode of Address.
- 3. RENTALS : 750 HOUSES, ORLANDO WEST.

36-86-86-86-86

MONTHLY MEETING OF JOINT ADVISORY BOARD (COMPRISING BAORD MEMBERS OF ORLANDO, PIMVILLE, EASTERN AND
WESTERN NATIVE TOWNSHIPS AND
MOROKA), HELD IN THE ASSEMBLY HALL,
JUBILEE SOCIAL CENTRE, WEMMER, AT
2.30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, THE 26TH JANUARY, 1949.

PRESENT:

Mr. L.I. Venables, (Chairman), Head Office.

Mr. W.J.P. Carr, Head Office. Mr. Morgan, Native Commissioner.

Mr. Morgan, Native Commissioner.
Mrs. Hoernle, Chairman, Moroka Board.
Mr. Westphal, Head Office.
Mr. Nicholas, Superintendent, Orlando.
Mr. Cadle, Superintendent, Moroka.
Mr. Swan, Superintendent, Pimville.
Mr. Schjolberg, Superintendent, Western
Native Township.
Mr. Chalker Fastern Native Township.

Mr. Chalker, Eastern Native Township.

Messrs:

E.P. Mothola, Moroka Advisory Board.

S. Tsosane, - do -R. Butelezi, - do -

O.S.D. Mooki, Orlando Advisory Board.

W.S. Pela, - do -

H.B.M. Mdingi, - do T.S. Merafe, Pimville Advisory Board.
L.D. Mcombo, - do B.J. Koma, - do -

S. Mahlasgu,

S. Mahlasgu, - do -L. Mfeka, Western Native Township Advisory Board.

P. Vundla, - do -H. Nkadimeng, P. Moguerane, - do -- do -

J. Kumalo, MAH. Tlata, Eastern Nativo Township Advisory Board.

C.L. Matlopore, - CO -

J.M. Tabete.

*** 35-35-36

As this was the first Joint Board meeting following the elections, the Chairman extended a welcome to all members, particularly those who were in office for the first time. He also welcomed the Native Commissioner, Mr. Morgan, who was present at his invitation.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THE 25TH AUGUST, 1948.

The minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, were taken as read and were confirmed.

ARISING OUT OF MINUTES:

(a) Duties and Functions of Boards.

Mr. Pela stated that as far as he recollected

- 2 -

it had been decided at the last meeting that the draft regulations should be discussed at this meeting.

The Chairman read the relevant extract from the minutes of that meeting:-

After further discussion it was decided that a private meeting of the Joint Advisory Board (in the absence of officials) would be held when the question of the draft regulations would be discussed further and a decision reached on the proposal to form a sub-committee to complete the draft regulations."

It was therefore evident that the draft regulations should have been discussed by the Joint Board privately. The Chairman enquired if anyone had any information on the matter.

Rev. Mooki stated that the position at present was that a sub-committee had been formed, had made decisions and the draft prepared by them should now be considered by the Joint Board. He stated that if members waited after the present meeting the matter could be arranged.

(b) Visit of Minister of Native Affairs to Johannesburg Locations on Monday, 26th July, 1948.

Mr. Nkadimeng asked what the reply of the Native Commissioner had been to the complaint submitted to him that the visit of the Minister of Native Affairs had not been officialy notified to the Board.

He was informed that in this connection a letter had been received by the Boards, stating that on the next occasion the Boards would be informed.

(c) Change in Government.

Mr. Nkadimeng enquired whether the Native Commissioner had attended a meeting of the Moroka Board in order to acquaint the members officially of the change in Government.

Mrs. Hoernle stated that a letter had been received stating that the Government felt that the change in Government had been sufficiently publicised in the Press and did not consider that any further action was necessary.

(d) Decisions of Non-European Affairs Committee on Joint Meetings with Advisory Boards.

At the previous meeting Mr. Aitchison was requested to investigate the result of the discussions previously held with the Non-European Affairs Committee.

The Chairman suggested that as Mr. Aitchison was on leave at present the matter should be placed on the agenda for the next meeting.

3 -SLAUGHTER OF SHEEP FOR CEREMONIAL PURPOSES. Rev. Mooki stated that there was a section of the Native people who felt that they could only apease their ancestors by the slaughtering of sheep. At the moment they were only allowed to use goats and it was felt that these animals were not the ideal animal for all ceremonial occasions. The Zulu people were the only people who preferred a goat. The other tribes had certain ceremonies for which sheep were essential. The meeting was unanimous that Natives should be allowed to slaughter sheep as well as goats. The Chairman stated that he would forward their representations to the proper authorities. 4. RESTRICTION OF ENTRY OF NATIVES TO JOHANNESBURG. Mr. Pela stated that the Native people felt very strongly on this question. They were not against the regulation of entry into the City, but felt that if the Government desired to restrict Natives entering the City, they must first rehabilitate the reserves and make conditions there livable. The only effective control of influx into the City would be to rehabilitate the reserves. The Natives fully appreciated the position of the local authorities, who were forced by law to house Natives within their areas. The responsibility for housing Natives should have remained with the Government, which should take steps to improve the reserves. Soil erosion had taken toll of the reserves which were now unproductive and families could no longer exist there. Natives were therefore faced with two alternatives - either to work on the farms or on the mines. Farming conditions were not attractive and the farmers had done nothing to improve conditions in order to attract Native labour. Moreover farming could only absorb a small percentage of the Native population. Transvaal and Orange Free State Natives had never been keen to work on the mines, and labour had always had to be recruited from adjoining torritories. The attitude of the authorities seemed to suggest that they were forcing the Native to take up employment against his wishes. This attitude was making Natives lose faith in the authorities. He considered that pressure should be brought to bear on the Government to see that it rehabilitated the reserves. Mr. Nkadimeng agreed with Mr. Pela, stating that the conditions on most of the farms were unbearable. Mr. Mfeka stated that conditions were very bad and that trust and good relationship between the Native and the Government were fast declining. The only way to control influx was to open other venues for Natives. Mr. Koma stated that the question was very complicated. Many of the causes of the trouble lay in the past and people should be prepared to forget the past and think only of the future. When the mines were first opened employers had great difficulty in getting labourers as the Native population was rich and happy on the farms. The Land Act of 1913 had greatly altered/

- 6 -Department was in a different category from the other Departments, and should have the whole-hearted cooperation of the Native people. The Chairman stated that he would consider the matter and later make a further report to the Board. 6. RACE RELATIONS. The Chairman stated that because of the recent The Chairman stated that because of the recent increase in racial tension which was, to some extent, expressed by the recent riots in Durban, it was very important that responsible members of the community should do everything in their power to influence all their people to exercise as much forbearance as possible to prevent a similar clash in Johannesburg. Events of that nature retarded progress and people who were concerned with progress and the establishing of better relationships and better understanding desired to avoid such clashes. He had consulted with his staff, and his superintendents had been instructed to get in touch with the Board members, either informally or formally and ask them to use their either informally or formally and ask them to use their influence to urge and counsel Natives to use more than ordinary restraint and forbearance. He knew that Natives were often subjected to words and deeds which were provocative and that it was not always easy to exercise restraint. He suggested that Ministers of religion and teachers in the schools be similarly spoken to and asked to preach the doctrine of tolerance and forbearance which, at the present time, was essential in order to preserve the peace. He knew that there were those who were actively engaged in trying to incite a riot - that was why it was of the greatest importance that caution in word and deed should be exercised. He asked Board members to co-operate fully with the superintendents and to report to them any intended foolhardy action which might lead to a breach of the peace. Mr. Mfeka assured the Chairman that the Boards would do everything in their power to co-operate. Mr. Matloporo stated that Board members were glad to see the Managor back from leave and wished him a happy and prosperous New Year. The Chairman thanked the meeting for a helpful discussion which he was sure had been most beneficial to all. The sentiments which were expressed at these meetings were made known to members of the Non-European Affairs Committee and items of importance were submitted for their special consideration. There being no further matters for discussion the meeting terminated at 5 p.m. 学学学 学学学 学学学

MONTHLY MEETING OF JOINT ADVISORY BOARD (COMPRISING BOARD MEMBERS OF ORLANDO, PIMVILLE, EASTERN AND WESTERN NATIVE TOWNSHIPS AND MOROKA), TO BE HELD IN THE ASSEMBLY HALL, JUBILEE SOCIAL CENTRE, WEMMER, AT 2.30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, THE 23RD MARCH, 1949.

AGENDA.

- 1. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD FEBRUARY, 1949.
- 2. ALTERATION OF RAILWAY TIMETABLES.
- 3. ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES.
 - (a) Mode of Address.
 - (b) Slaughtering of Sheep for Ceremonial Purposes.
 - (c) Restriction of Entry of Natives to Johannesburg.

MONTHLY MEETING OF JOINT ADVISORY BOARD (COMPRISING BOARD MEMBERS OF ORLANDO, PIMVILLE, EASTERN AND WESTERN NATIVE TOWNSHIPS AND MOROKA), HELD IN THE ASSEMBLY HALL, JUBILEE SOCIAL CENTRE, WEMMER, AT 2.30 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, THE 23RD FEBRUARY, 1949.

PRESENT:

Mr. L.I. Venables, Chairman.

Mr. J.G. Swan, Pimville.

Mr. J.M.K. Chalker, Eastern Native Township.

Mr. D.M. Cadle, Moroka.

Mr. T.D. Nicholas, Orlando.

Mr. V.B. MacFadyen, Orlando East.

Messrs. J.J. Masopha, Orlando Advisory Board. W.S. Pela, -do-

W.S. Pela, O.S.D. Mooki, -do-

L.P. Kumalo, -do-P.Q. Vundla, Western Native Township Advisory Board.

J.M. Kumalo, -do-P.S. Malunga, -do-

P.J. Moguerane, -do-H.M. Nkadimeng, -do-

J.M. Tlake, Eastern Native Township Advisory Board.

M.H.T. Plata, -do-J.R. Monareng, -do-D.M. Tabete, -do-

C.L.L. Matloporo, -do-

S.S. Mahlangu, Pimville Advisory Board.

P. S. Merafe, -do-

D.J. Koma, -doS.J. Mbokaze, Moroka Advisory Board.
R.S. Ntwana, -doL.D. Ncwana, -do--do-J. Moneni, E.P. Motholo,

APOLOGIES: Mr. K. Morgan, Native Commissioner, Johannesburg. Mrs. A.W. Hoernle, Chairman, Moroka Advisory Board. Mr. L.J. Mfekda, Western Native Township Advisory Board.

1. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THE 26TH JANUARY, 1949.

Mr. Nkadimeng requested that the following paragraph be substituted for paragraph 1, Item 1(d), on page 2 of the minutes :-

" In reply to a matter raised by Mr. Nkadimeng,

" at the previous meeting, Mr. Aitchison was " requested to investigate the result of the

" discussions previously held with the Non-" European Affairs Committee."

There being no other amendments, the minutes were confirmed.

2. ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES.

(a) Communication to Advisory Boards of decisions of Non-European Affairs Committee.

Mr. Venables intimated that a full report had been sent out to the Boards dealing individually with the items raised at the last meeting with the Non-European Affairs Committee.

Mr. Nkadimeng stated that he had only received his copy last night and consequently had had no time to study it.

Mr. Venables informed the meeting that any matters arising out of the report should be discussed at the next meeting of the Non-European Affairs Committee with the Joint Board to be held on the 6th April, 1949, and if they had any matters for the Agenda they should submit them to Head Office as soon as possible.

Rev. Mooki raised the question of allowances for Board members and read out a resolution passed by the Non-European Affairs Committee at its meeting held on the 9th November, 1948.

The Chairman stated that as the resolution was a decision of the Non-European Affairs Committee he could not discuss it. He agreed that the Committee's decision was made on his recommendation but the Committee was his superior authority and therefore any decision they made could not be discussed by him. If the Board had any comments to make they should place them before the next meeting with the Committee.

(b) Mode of Address.

Mr. Venables stated that he had discussed the question with the Chairman of the Non-European Affairs Committee, who felt that it should be discussed by the Committee at its next meeting to be held on the 3rd March, 1949.

Mr. Venables undertook to report further on the matter in due course.

Mr. Nkadimeng stated that there were a few items arising out of the minutes which he would like to discuss.

Mr. Venables stated that if the man was the registered tenant of a house in Johannesburg he could not be disturbed under the Location Regulations if he subsequently found work in another district. He had been trying to get other local authorities on the Reef to accept this as a matter of policy at least until the housing scarcity was relieved and at a recent meeting of the Association of Administrators of Non-European Affairs for the Witwatersrand, the officials agreed with this view.

In reply to a query raised by Rev. Mooki, Mr. Venables stated that if a person was not a registered tenant he could be endorsed out.

Mr. Venables thought that the control of influx would not affect registered tenants. They would actually be protected against competition from people coming from the rural areas.

Mr. Nkadimeng referred to the shortage of labour and was of the opinion that if wages and conditions were improved any shortage in special categories of labour would improve.

position worse, especially for the Non-Europeans. However it was within the discretion of the ministers and teachers whether or not they preached such a

3. RENTALS : 750 HOUSES : ORLANDO WEST.

The Chairman explained that this question had been referred to him by the National Housing and Planning Commission. The position was as follows -

In the middle of 1941, the Council applied to the Government for monies for a housing scheme. A balance shoet of the scheme, including full particulars of the scheme, rentals, types of houses, etc. had to be provided and the suggested rents for the 750 houses were -

£1.5.0. for a three-roomed house, and £1.10.0. "four-roomed "

In due course these were approved by the Government.

Shortly afterwards the Council decided to reduce all rentals by 10% and this resulted in the above rentals being reduced to -

£1.1.8. and £1.8.2. respectively.

The new rentals were submitted to the Union Native Affairs Department, passed and promulgated.

During the past year the Council made application to convert the sub-economic loan that was originally granted for the erection of these house and to increase the amount to cover additional costs of making roads, street lighting and social services and it was necessary to increase the original loan. When the application was made to the Housing Commission Section of the Government they asked why the Council had charged the lower rentals when £1.10.0. and £1.5.0. had been fixed. The position was explained to them and they suggested that in view of the annual loss sustained, the original figure should be re-applied and that the rentals should be increased to £1.10.0. and £1.5.0. again. to £1.10.0. and £1.5.0. again.

The matter was referred to the various Boards for their comments and the following replies were received :-

ORLANDO.

That in view of the present unsettled state of affairs among the urban Africans, the requests that have been made from time to time for a reduction in rentals and the unsatisfactory state of the houses in question, this Board respectfully requests the City Council not to implement the request of the National Housing and Planning Commission as this would give rise to grave misunderstanding and unrest among the tenants.

be increased.

Mr. Venables intimated that he would convey the Board's decision to the Council.

4. ALLOCATION OF HOUSES FOR SCHOOL TEACHERS.

The Chairman stated that the item had been raised by Mrs. Hoernle who unfortunately was ill and unable to attend. The Native Commissioner had also been invited but owing to another engagement was not able to be present.

Collection Number: AD1715

SOUTH AFRICAN INSTITUTE OF RACE RELATIONS (SAIRR), 1892-1974

PUBLISHER:

Collection Funder:- Atlantic Philanthropies Foundation Publisher:- Historical Papers Research Archive Location:- Johannesburg ©2013

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice: All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use: Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of Historical Papers, The Library, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document forms part of the archive of the South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR), held at the Historical Papers Research Archive at The University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.